

## **About Indonesia Economic Summit 2025 “Opening a New Era of High Growth and Prosperity”**

The Indonesia Economic Summit (IES) is a flagship economic forum by the Indonesian Business Council (IBC). IES is a high-level forum designed as a meeting point that brings together business leaders, policymakers, global thinkers, and industry champions to explore and understand the future direction of Indonesia's economic development.

As Indonesia continues to aspire to become a developed country with an advanced economy by 2045 or earlier, the Indonesian Economic Summit aims to:

1. Highlight and promote Indonesia's business and investment opportunities.
2. Position Indonesia as the new growth hub in the global landscape.
3. Launch IBC's position as the leading business think tank within the domestic and international landscape.

The Indonesia Economic Summit is designated to be an annual platform hosted by IBC. This year's forum will focus on driving Indonesia's competitiveness and prosperity. Most importantly, IES 2025 will provide an outlook into the new Indonesian government's key economic policies.

The forum will explore different topics, such as industrialization, fiscal and monetary policy, investment, food security, energy transition, trade diversification, human talent development, and others. It also sets up to bring business leaders and strategic partners in a dedicated executive roundtable.

The summit will be held on 18 - 19 February 2025 at the Shangri-La Hotel in Jakarta, Indonesia. It will feature more than 100 world renowned and prominent Indonesian speakers. IES 2025 expects to attract more than 1.000 business leaders from around the world.

IBC welcomes participation of partners, trade/industry associations, foreign government representatives and other stakeholders in this summit. Participants will benefit not only from the program, but also from the opportunity of engaging with the new government. As the program is being finalized, IBC receives any speaker nominations, particularly those of high-level individuals and government officials.

Learn more about IES 2025 on the summit's website:

[www.indonesiaeconomicssummit.com](http://www.indonesiaeconomicssummit.com)

### About Indonesia Business Council

Indonesian Business Council is the association of Indonesian business and industry leaders. IBC was founded in February 2023 as an independent, not-for-profit organization and not affiliated with any political party.

IBC's vision is to foster a powerful alliance, promoting collaboration between leading private sectors and the public sectors, with a shared purpose of advancing Indonesia's competitiveness in order to strengthen the national economy and increase the prosperity of Indonesian people.

IBC is working to produce research-based policy recommendations, combining rigorous research with data driven analysis, and insight from business/industry leaders. It advocates for strategic policy changes and initiatives that promote economic growth.

**Indonesia Economic Summit (IES) 2025**  
**Opening a New Era of High Growth and Prosperity**

**DAY 1 | FEBRUARY 18<sup>th</sup>, 2025**

Time	Program
09:15 – 09:30	<b>OPENING CEREMONY</b>
09:30 – 09:45 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<b>WELCOMING REMARKS</b> Welcoming Remarks by the <b>M. Arsjad Rasjid P.M.</b> , Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Indonesian Business Council (IBC)
09:45 – 10:15 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<b>OPENING REMARKS</b> <b>The Road to an 8% GDP Growth Country</b> Speaker: <b>Airlangga Hartarto</b> , Coordinating Minister for Economic Affairs of the Republic of Indonesia
10:15 - 11:30 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<b>Economic Priorities and Strategies for a Higher Growth Path for Indonesia</b> Achieving the goal of 8% GDP growth on a sustainable basis requires a clear strategic vision and well-defined policy priorities. This session brings together key government policymakers sharing the economic priorities set by the government, the implementation path to achieve them, and bringing their perspectives on the synergies to be developed between government policies and the private sector initiatives.  Speaker: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Airlangga Hartarto</b>, Coordinating Minister for Economic Affairs of the Republic of Indonesia (TBC)</li> <li><b>Luhut Binsar Pandjaitan</b>, Chairman of National Economic Council (TBC)</li> <li><b>Ricardo Hausmann</b>, Founder and Director of Harvard's Growth Lab</li> <li><b>Xiang Bing</b>, Founding Dean and Dean's Distinguished Chair Professor of China Business and Globalization, Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business (CKGSB)</li> </ol> Moderator: <b>Adam Schwarz</b> , CEO of Asia Group Advisor
11:30 – 12:00 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<b>SPECIAL KEYNOTE ADDRESS</b> <b>Special Remarks on Good Economic Governance</b>  Speaker: <b>H.E. Boediono</b> , Vice-President of the Republic of Indonesia (2009 - 2014)  H.E. Boediono will share his insights on the importance of promoting good economic governance as a key factor in transforming Indonesia into a global economic powerhouse. He will take stock of Indonesia's achievements spanning his career in public service and provide his analysis for the immediate future while also sketching some necessary actions for the new generation.
12:15 - 13:30 <i>Foyer Main Ballroom and Indonesia Room</i>	<b>LUNCH BREAK</b> <i>Lunch will be served at Foyer Main Ballroom and Indonesia Room</i>

**Commented [FP1]:** By-Invitation Luncheon (1) Indonesia's Competitiveness & Investing)

**Commented [FP2R1]:** Updated List from Noto (Manager for Lunch - Yael & Noto)

**Commented [FP3R1]:** 12 PM - Press Conference - Attended by Pak Arsjad, Willy, Sofyan, Husodo, and other board members

<p>13:00 - 14:00 Lotus Room</p>	<p><b>Business Roundtable: Unlocking Opportunities: Advancing Indonesia's Leadership in Sustainable Palm Oil</b> <i>Hosted by Global Alliance for a Sustainable Planet (GASP) &amp; Indonesia Palm Oil Strategic Studies (IPOSS)</i></p> <p>As the world's largest palm oil producer, Indonesia plays a crucial role in global supply chains. Contributing approximately 3.5% to the national GDP and providing livelihoods for over 18 million people, the industry is navigating a series of challenges, particularly with the implementation of evolving global standards such as the EUDR in 2026. Ensuring traceability, new deforestation-free sourcing, and compliance with due diligence requirements has become imperative for exports. Addressing these challenges, especially for smallholders, requires a concerted effort from all stakeholders.</p> <p>This roundtable, co-hosted by the Global Alliance for a Sustainable Planet (GASP), the Indonesian Business Council (IBC), and the Indonesia Palm Oil Strategic Studies (IPOSS), seeks to foster collaborative dialogue. The discussion will explore actionable strategies to harmonize economic growth with environmental sustainability, ensuring that Indonesia remains a competitive and responsible leader in the global palm oil industry.</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>H. E. Sudaryono</b>, Vice Minister of Agriculture of the Republic of Indonesia</li> <li>2. <b>Amb. Yuri O. Thamrin</b>, Member Board of Supervisor at the Indonesian Palm Oil Strategic Studies (IPOSS)</li> <li>3. <b>Sofyan Djalil</b>, CEO of Indonesian Business Council (IBC)</li> <li>4. <b>Fitrian Ardiansyah</b>, Impact Director, Asia Climate-smart Landscape Fund (ACLF), Global Agriculture Advisory Member, PepsiCo and CFC</li> <li>5. <b>Peter Kennedy</b>, Chief Investment Officer of Global Fund for Coral Reefs</li> <li>6. <b>Martinus Haryo Sutejo</b>, Project Director Sustainability at PT. Surveyor Indonesia</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Satya Tripathi</b>, Secretary General of the Global Alliance for a Sustainable Planet (GASP)</p>
<p>13:45 - 14:45 Main Ballroom</p>	<p><b>A High Growth Strategy for "0% Poverty"</b></p> <p>Indonesia aims to alleviate poverty while also promoting an 8% economic growth, this session aims to explore strategies and measures required to achieve both objectives. The efforts will require all stakeholders to join hands in achieving an impactful and socially beneficial growth.</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Bambang Brodjonegoro</b>, Special Advisor to the President for Economic Affairs and National Development</li> <li>2. <b>M. Arsjad Rasjid P.M.</b>, Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Indonesian Business Council (IBC); President Director of Indika Energy</li> <li>3. <b>Paul Polman</b>, Business Leader; Campaigner; Co-Author of Net Positive</li> <li>4. <b>Ricardo Hausmann</b>, Founder and Director of Harvard's Growth Lab</li> <li>5. <b>Victor Gao</b>, Vice President for Center for China and Globalization (CCG)</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Desi Anwar</b>, Director and Senior Anchor at CNN Indonesia</p>

**Commented [FP4]:** Pak Sofyan will go to the Roundtable around 14:00 (after AHY) to sign MOU with GASP.

<p>13:45 - 14:45 <i>Indonesia Room</i></p>	<p><b>Build More and Better: How can Indonesia Attract More Private Infrastructure Investment?</b></p> <p>Infrastructure is fundamental to Indonesia's national development and economic competitiveness. This session will delve into how Indonesia can leverage its existing infrastructure to promote greater economic growth. It will explore the policies needed to stimulate what remains a low private sector investment participation in infrastructure development and identify approaches and strategies that could improve cross-border regional infrastructure connectivity, and the development of a sustainable infrastructure build for climate resilience.</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>H.E. Agus Harimurti Yudhoyono</b>, Coordinating Minister for Infrastructure and Regional Development of the Republic of Indonesia</li> <li>2. <b>John Denton</b>, Secretary General of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC)</li> <li>3. <b>Choi Shing Kwok</b>, Director and CEO of ISEAS – Yusof Ishak Institute</li> <li>4. <b>Kim Chang-Beom</b>, Vice Chairman and CEO of Federation of Korean Industries (FKI)</li> <li>5. <b>Ray Nadarajah</b>, Partner at Global Infrastructure Partnership (GIP) Emerging Markets</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Raj Kannan</b>, Head of Infrastructure, Deloitte Asia Pacific</p>
<p>14:45 - 15:15</p>	<p><b>NETWORKING BREAK</b></p>
<p>15:15 - 16:15 <i>Main Ballroom</i></p>	<p><b>Financial and Monetary Policies to Support High Sustainable Economic Growth</b></p> <p>Achieving the government's ambitious growth targets with the goal of creating an inclusive prosperity, will require appropriate and mutually supportive fiscal and monetary policies. What measures are to be taken in the fiscal domain so that the increase of the government's expenditures necessary to get to a higher growth path can be achieved while maintaining macroeconomic stability? What monetary policy orientations will be supportive of the higher sustainable growth target, while sustaining and even reinforcing investors' confidence?</p> <p>This session will outline how the government plans to ensure that fiscal and monetary policies will secure the country's economic resilience by strengthening social cohesion and a higher growth and investment-propitious environment.</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>H.E. Sri Mulyani Indrawati</b>, Minister of Finance of the Republic of Indonesia (TBC)</li> <li>2. <b>Chatib Basri</b>, Member of National Economic Council; Minister of Finance of Indonesia (2013 - 2014)</li> <li>3. <b>Nicolo Magni</b>, Head of Southeast Asia and South Asia, Global Banking at UBS</li> <li>4. <b>Lavanya Venkateswaran</b>, Senior ASEAN Economist at OCBC Bank</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Joseph Rachman</b>, Indonesia Reporter and Independent Analyst</p>

Commented [FP5]: Pak Sofyan to escort AHY (30 - 40 min before session) - need to check with roundtable schedule

<p>15:15 - 16:15 <i>Indonesia Room</i></p>	<p><b>Policies and Initiatives for Accelerating Indonesia's Green Growth</b></p> <p>Climate change and biodiversity loss are today existential threats that require urgent and collaborative action. The private sector stands ready to work closely with the government to achieve a greener and higher growth leading to inclusive prosperity, while making a significant contribution to the fight against climate change. Achieving this goal requires first a clear strategic vision and a strong political will to implement it, mobilizing significant capital investment, ensuring the leveraging of high-end technologies, and creating a propitious legal and regulatory environment.</p> <p>How can Indonesia achieve the intertwined objectives of getting to a sustainable higher growth path, protecting its natural resources, and addressing the impacts of climate change?</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Satya Tripathi</b>, Secretary-General of the Global Alliance for a Sustainable Planet (GASP)</li> <li>2. <b>Arcandra Tahar</b>, Minister for Energy and Mineral Resources (2016)</li> <li>3. <b>Shinta W. Kamdani</b>, Chairwoman of Indonesia Employers Association (APINDO) and Founder of Indonesia Business Council for Sustainable Development (IBCSD)</li> <li>4. <b>Peter Kennedy</b>, Chief Investment Officer of the Global Fund for Coral Reefs</li> <li>5. <b>Elim Sritaba</b>, Deputy Head of the Indonesia Chamber of Commerce for SDG and ESG, and Chief Sustainability Officer of APP Group</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Masyita Crystallin</b>, Partner and Head of Asia Pacific Sustainable Finance and Policy at Systemiq Ltd</p>
<p>16:00 - 17:00 <i>Lotus Room</i></p>	<p><b>Business Roundtable: Investing in City and Mobility: Infrastructure, Sustainability and Market Solutions</b></p> <p><i>Hosted by Intelligent Transport System (ITS) Indonesia, 5P Global Movement, Indonesian Business Council (IBC)</i></p> <p>With 220 million Indonesians projected to live in cities by 2045, it is imperative that Indonesia manages its transportation infrastructure and urban spaces to keep up with rapid growth. This presents many challenges—and opportunities—for investors, planners, and advocates who are bold enough to be the first leaders to drive the necessary policies and change in Indonesian cities. From 15-minute cities to transit-oriented development and the Asian electric vehicle revolution, this roundtable will bring together champions of business, government, finance, academia, and the non-profit sector to discuss what it takes to become a part of the future of Indonesia's urban transformation.</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Bambang Susantono</b>, Professor in Urban Planning at Universitas Diponegoro (UNDIP)</li> <li>2. <b>Pham Sanh Chau</b>, CEO, VinFast Asia</li> <li>3. <b>Ratna Kartadjoemena</b>, Co-Founder of Bicara Udara</li> <li>4. <b>Sunita Lukkhoo</b>, Head of European Investment Bank Group for Southeast Asia and the Pacific, European Investment Bank (EIB)</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>William Sabandar</b>, COO of Indonesian Business Council (IBC)</p>

<p>16:30 - 17:30 Main Ballroom</p>	<p><b>A Stronger Partnership for Regional Growth</b></p> <p>With great potential of Southeast Asian complementary growth, what should be prioritized by Indonesia in pushing for regional economic integration and connectivity? In what way Southeast Asian countries should strategize its economic development frameworks to solve its huge gap and disparity?</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Satvinder Singh</b>, Deputy Secretary-General of ASEAN for ASEAN Economic Community</li> <li>2. <b>Tetsuya Watanabe</b>, President of Economic Research Institute for ASEAN and East Asia (ERIA)</li> <li>3. <b>R.M. Marty Natalegawa</b>, Minister for Foreign Affairs of Indonesia (2009 - 2014)</li> <li>4. <b>Tan Sri Nazir Razak</b>, Chair of ASEAN Business Advisory Council 2025</li> <li>5. <b>Bilahari Kausikan</b>, Distinguished Fellow of the Middle East Institute at the National University of Singapore</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Brian Wong</b>, Chief Strategy Officer of the Hong Kong-ASEAN Foundation</p>
<p>17:30 - 18:30</p>	<p><b>COCKTAIL RECEPTION</b></p>
<p>18:30 - 21:00</p>	<p><b>GALA DINNER (By Invitation)</b></p> <p>Featuring: <b>One-on-One Conversation with George Yeo, Minister of Foreign Affairs of Singapore (2004 - 2011)</b></p>

**Commented [FP6]:** Dinner is served at 19:30 (after Pak Arsjad's remarks)

**Commented [FP7]:** Schedule to start from 20:00 - 20:30 (open for QnA)

**Commented [FP8R7]:** Around after Pak Arsjad's remarks. - need to ensure that Mr. George Yeo has dinner before the session.

**Commented [FP9R7]:** Token of Appreciation - who will give them?

**DAY 2 | FEBRUARY 19<sup>th</sup>, 2025**

Time	Program
09:00 - 09:15 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<b>SCENE-SETTING OF DAY 2</b> Remarks by <b>Sofyan Djalil</b> , CEO of Indonesian Business Council (IBC)
09:15 - 10:15 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<p><b>Ensuring That Indonesia Will Be on The Winning Side in The Global Trade Wars</b></p> <p>The growing importance of the economic security narrative amid rising protectionist trends such as green protectionism, subsidies and tariffs is changing global trade and investment flows. A more active and multifaceted global trade strategy is essential to sustain Indonesia's economic growth. These strategies include promoting trade diversification, expanding markets and improving the country's export performance. How can Indonesia effectively implement these strategies to meet the challenges and enhance its competitiveness in the evolving global trade landscape?</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Mari Elka Pangestu</b>, Vice-Chair of National Economic Council; Presidential Special Envoy for International Trade and Multilateral Cooperation</li> <li><b>H.E. Dyah Roro Esti Widya Putri</b>, Vice Minister of Trade of the Republic of Indonesia</li> <li><b>Lili Yan Ing</b>, Secretary General of the International Economic Association (IEA)</li> <li><b>Fukunari Kimura</b>, President of Institute of Developing Economies (IDE-JETRO) and Senior Research Fellow at ERIA</li> <li><b>Deborah Elms</b>, Head of Trade Policy at the Hinrich Foundation; Founder of Asian Trade Center (ATC)</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Simon Tay</b>, Chairman of the Singapore Institute of International Affairs (SIIA)</p>
10:15 - 10:30	<b>NETWORKING BREAK</b>
10:30 - 11:30 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<p><b>Looking Ahead: Investing to Indonesia's Growth Potential</b></p> <p>Putting Indonesia on a higher growth path requires greater participation of domestic and foreign investors in productive investments creating jobs and expanding and diversifying the country's industrial base. To achieve this, Indonesia needs to attract billions of dollars in investments to develop new economic growth drivers and identify key commodities while creating a comprehensive industrialization strategy. What types of targeted investments are necessary to drive growth by expanding the manufacturing base of the country, creating jobs and producing technology enhancement and how can they be channeled effectively?</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>H.E. Rosan P. Roeslani</b>, Minister of Investment and Downstreaming / BKPM</li> <li><b>Ridha D.M. Wirakusumah</b>, CEO of Indonesia Investment Authority (INA)</li> <li><b>Hashim Djojohadikusumo</b>, Founder of Arsari Group and Presidential Special Envoy for COP29</li> </ol>



	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Anindya N. Bakrie</b>, Chairman of Indonesian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (KADIN) and CEO of Bakrie &amp; Brothers</li> <li><b>Tadashi Maeda</b>, Chairman of the Board, Japan Bank for International Corporation (JBIC)</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Khoon Tee Tan</b>, Senior Partner at McKinsey and Company and the Managing Partner of McKinsey and Company in Indonesia</p>
10:30 - 11:30 <i>Indonesia Room</i>	<p><b>Getting Industrial Policy Right for Indonesia</b></p> <p>Manufacturing accounts for nearly 19% of GDP, making it the largest contributor to the country's economy. The expansion and diversification of Indonesia's manufacturing base is more critical than ever to achieving the much higher GDP growth target set by President Prabowo. This requires much higher levels of domestic and foreign investment in the manufacturing sector, a more outward looking mindset among corporate Indonesia, the re-positioning of the country in the reshaping global supply chains for some strategic sectors such as EVs, metals and chemicals, and the upgrading of the country's transport infrastructure. Which strategic priorities and initial measures will help accelerate the expansion of the country's manufacturing sector?</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Hon Robyn Cahill</b>, Minister for Trade, Business and Asian Relations for Northern Territory Government of Australia</li> <li><b>Pham Sanh Chau</b>, CEO of VinFast Asia</li> <li><b>Marco Kamiya</b>, UN Industrial Development Organization Representative for Indonesia, Timor Leste, and Philippines</li> <li><b>Salman Subakat</b>, Co-Founder of Paragon Corp</li> <li><b>Yose Rizal Damuri</b>, Executive Director at Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS)</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Douglas E. Ramage</b>, Founding &amp; Managing Director of BowerGroupAsia Indonesia</p>
11:00 - 12:00 <i>Lotus Room</i>	<p><b>Business Roundtable: From Green to Gold: Carbon Market in Advancing Climate Finance &amp; Sustainable Growth</b></p> <p><i>Hosted by Indonesian Business Council (IBC) and Indonesia Climate Growth Dialogue (ICGD)</i></p> <p>Climate crisis has impacted daily life, business and development—with the Paris Agreement requiring greater effort. Indonesia itself committed to reduce 30-48% GHG emissions by 2030 while the new Prabowo Administration aims for 8% annual GDP growth, necessitating effective ways to balance economic progress and environmental preservation. Carbon market, as a vehicle to achieve this, has room for improvement. Indonesia launched its carbon exchange in 2023, but the trade worth is targeted at \$65 billion by 2028 from domestic and international transactions. The first day of trade opened to foreign buyers was on January 20, 2025, with over 41,000 tons of CO2 involved. To accelerate such progress, Indonesia is in need of a new institutional arrangement for such climate finance and carbon markets. By early 2025, Indonesia is also expected to begin thinking about its contribution in the upcoming COP30.</p> <p>This Roundtable is an avenue for such discussion between carbon market regulators,</p>

	<p>players and supporters. Co-hosting with Indonesia Climate &amp; Growth Dialogue (ICGD), it is expected to provide thought-provoking call-to-action for leaders.</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Mari Elka Pangestu</b>, Chair of Indonesia Climate &amp; Growth Dialogue (ICGD), Vice-Chair of National Economic Council; Presidential Special Envoy for International Trade and Multilateral Cooperation</li> <li>2. <b>Satya Tripathi</b>, Secretary General of the Global Alliance for a Sustainable Planet (GASP)</li> <li>3. <b>Agus Sandy Widyanto</b>, Director of Barito Renewables Energy</li> <li>4. <b>Zhu Weiqing</b>, Board Chairman &amp; CEO, Shanghai Treasure Carbon New Energy Environmental Protection Technology</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Björn Fondén</b>, International Policy Advisor at International Emissions Trading Association (IETA)</p>
<p>11:45 - 12:45 Main Ballroom</p>	<p><b>A Multi-Pronged Strategy for an Energy Transition to Safeguard Energy Security</b></p> <p>Indonesia's economic growth and competitiveness depend on the provision of secure, accessible and affordable energy for the entire population. On the other hand, the country's commitment to a net-zero economy by 2060 requires the development of renewable energy sources and a more sustainable use of energy. How will Indonesia develop the initiatives and create the synergies to achieve both energy security and transition?</p> <p>Ministerial Keynote: <b>H.E. Bahlil Lahadalia</b>, Minister for Energy and Mineral Resources of the Republic of Indonesia (TBC)</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Hendra Soetjipto Tan</b>, Chief Executive Officer at Star Energy Geothermal</li> <li>2. <b>Akihiro Ondo</b>, Managing Director &amp; CEO of Mitsubishi Power Asia Pacific</li> <li>3. <b>Alex Tan</b>, President &amp; CEO of Renewables, East at Sembcorp Industries</li> <li>4. <b>Anthony Maxwell</b>, Principal Energy Specialist at the Asian Development Bank (ADB)</li> <li>5. <b>Nuki Agya Utama</b>, Director for Energy Policy and Head of Asia Zero Emission Center</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Dominik Utama</b>, Partner at Bain &amp; Company</p>
<p>11:45 - 12:45 Indonesia Room</p>	<p><b>Achieving Food Security: A Pillar of National Resilience</b></p> <p>With a rapidly growing population and increasingly frequent extreme weather events disrupting global food supplies, Indonesia aims to become self-sufficient in food production. The gap between food demand and national production capacity has been growing as attested by the increase in imports of rice, wheat, flour, sugar etc. Pursuing the objective of food security and food self-sufficiency set by President Prabowo will require more investment in advanced technologies like precision irrigation and climate-resilient crops, but also in drones, IoT sensors, and data analytics, to improve production efficiency, reducing high costs of production, processing and distribution and high food losses due to deficient logistics infrastructure.</p>

	<p>What are the government priority actions to move towards better food security? What should be the contribution of the government policies and the agribusiness sector initiatives to achieve food self-sufficiency?</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>H.E. Rachmat Pambudy</b>, Minister of National Development Planning of the Republic of Indonesia</li> <li>2. <b>Bayu Krisnamurthi</b>, Former President Director of Perum Bulog</li> <li>3. <b>Trihadi Saptoadi</b>, Chairman of Executive Board of Tahija Foundation</li> <li>4. <b>Beverley Postma</b>, Executive Director of Grow Asia</li> <li>5. <b>Deepali Khanna</b>, Vice President &amp; Head of Asia Pacific at the Rockefeller Foundation</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Anton Rizki Sulaiman</b>, Chief Executive Officer, Center for Indonesian Policy Studies (CIPS)</p>
<p>12:45 - 14:00 <i>Foyer Main Ballroom and Indonesia Room</i></p>	<p><b>LUNCH BREAK</b> <i>Lunch will be served at Foyer Main Ballroom and Indonesia Room</i></p>
<p>13:30 - 14:30 <i>Lotus Room</i></p>	<p><b>Business Roundtable: A Roof for All: Social Affordable Housing, a Key Driver of Indonesia's Economic &amp; Social Development</b> <i>Hosted by Deloitte and Indonesian Business Council (IBC)</i></p> <p>The Indonesian government is committed to deliver 3 million affordable homes annually over the next five years to tackle the country's housing deficit. Ensuring access to adequate housing is not only a constitutional right for all Indonesians but also a driver of social and economic progress. Affordable housing improves quality of life and supports Indonesia's broader economic growth objectives.</p> <p>How can Indonesia effectively provide access to adequate housing for all households? This session will examine Indonesia's housing landscape and past initiatives, while drawing on lessons learned from housing programs in selected countries. Insights from the benchmarking analysis will inform strategic recommendations and high-level actions to guide Indonesia toward a sustainable and inclusive housing future.</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>H.E. Maruarar Sirait</b>, Minister of Housing and Settlement Areas (PKP) of the Republic of Indonesia</li> <li>2. <b>Emil Dardak</b>, Vice Governor Elect of East Java</li> <li>3. <b>Chin Beng Yap</b>, Deputy CEO (Estate and Corporate) of Housing and Development Board in Singapore (2009 - 2017)</li> <li>4. <b>Nicholas Morris</b>, Economist and Adjunct Professor at La Trobe University, Melbourne</li> <li>5. <b>Harun Hajadi</b>, Managing Director of Ciputra Group</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Sahala Tua P. Situmorang</b>, Partner; Strategy, Risk and Transaction leader of Deloitte Indonesia</p>

<p>14:00 - 15:00 Main Ballroom</p>	<p><b>Racing Against the Clock: Accelerating Indonesia's Digital Transformation</b></p> <p>With internet penetration now close to 80% of the country's population, Indonesia is now meeting a key prerequisite to accelerate its digital revolution, a key transformation to be achieved for the country to become a tech and innovation driven, better performing and more competitive economy. This without mentioning the tremendous social, financial, and business inclusion impact that happens in countries embracing this digital revolution.</p> <p>One key asset that Indonesia can leverage much more in accelerating its drive towards becoming a digital country is the existence of a vibrant, innovative startup ecosystem. Another accelerating factor is a more intensive use of open-source technology solutions which are available and very cost-effective. However, several challenges need also to be met such as the overhauling of its digital infrastructure and the integration of scalable technologies which will allow it to adjust to new technological developments.</p> <p>What government policies will help accelerate this much needed digital revolution? And how corporate Indonesia initiatives, along with increased R&amp;D efforts from the academic world will create the multiplier impact to complement public sector policies?</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Pandu Sjahrir</b>, Founding Partner of AC Ventures</li> <li>2. <b>Willson Cuaca</b>, Co-Founder &amp; Managing Partner at East Ventures</li> <li>3. <b>Neneng Goenadi</b>, Country Managing Director of Grab Indonesia</li> <li>4. <b>Byung Joon Han</b>, CEO and Co-Founder of Silicon Box</li> <li>5. <b>Lee Xiaodong</b>, Founder and CEO of Fuxi Institution</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Nadia Habibie</b>, Secretary of the Executive Board of the Habibie Center</p>
<p>14:00 - 15:00 Indonesia Room</p>	<p><b>Developing Indonesia's Human Talents as the Assets of Future Growth</b></p> <p>In the midst of rapid technological development and the shift to digitalisation, human capital and skills development through a holistic strategy that includes government policies, an overhaul of the education system and the full involvement of the business sector is a sine qua non if Indonesia is to realize the full potential of its demographic dividend and the digital economy. Addressing human development gaps and skills shortages is a national priority to ensure Indonesia's economic competitiveness and social mobility.</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>H.E. Stella Christie</b>, Vice Minister of Higher Education, Science, and Technology of Indonesia</li> <li>2. <b>Itje Chodidjah</b>, Executive Chair Indonesian National Commission for UNESCO</li> <li>3. <b>Arini Subianto</b>, Member of Indonesian Business Council</li> <li>4. <b>Matthew Nicholson</b>, Pro Vice-Chancellor and President of Monash University</li> <li>5. <b>Dave Woodward</b>, Vice President, International Legal and Head of Public Policy, APAC at LinkedIn</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Andhyta F. Utami</b>, Founder and CEO of Think Policy</p>

15:15 - 16:00 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<p><b>A Special Conversation on Building Trust for a High Growth</b></p> <p>Speakers: <b>Paul Polman</b>, Business Leader; Campaigner; Co-Author of Net Positive</p> <p>Moderator: <b>Husodo Angkosubroto</b>, Chairman of Gunung Sewu Group</p>
16:15 - 17:15 <i>Main Ballroom</i>	<p><b>Closing Session</b>  <b>Heightening Indonesia's Role on the Global Stage: Rowing between Multiple Reefs</b></p> <p>At a time of global instability and uncertainty, Indonesia's foreign policy remains guided by the will to behave – and be seen - as a good neighbor in a fragmented and increasingly divisive world and an active contributor in promoting the kind of regional stability and cohesion most propitious to developing a shared prosperity. At the same time, and in a complementary way, Indonesia strives to expand its diplomatic, economic, and political role on the global stage through a greater involvement in multilateral and regional frameworks, by contributing more actively in shaping global standards and in positioning itself as a trustworthy partner.</p> <p>How will this vision be translated into concrete actions? And in what ways will this heightened role on the regional and global stages support the country's growth objectives and create new trade and investment opportunities?</p> <p>Opening Remarks: <b>Jeffrey Sachs</b>, President of the UN Sustainable Development Solutions Network &amp; Director of the Center for Sustainable Development at Columbia University</p> <p>Speakers:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>H.E. Arif Havas Oegroseno</b>, Vice-Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Indonesia</li> <li>2. <b>Amitav Acharya</b>, Distinguished Professor at the School of International Service, American University</li> <li>3. <b>Tony Fernandes</b>, CEO of Capital A, Co-founder of Air Asia</li> <li>4. <b>Yuhki Tajima</b>, Rector, Georgetown SFS Asia Pacific</li> </ol> <p>Moderator: <b>Dino Patti Djalal</b>, Chairman and Founder Foreign Policy Community of Indonesia (FPCI)</p>
17:15 - 18:00 <i>Foyer Main Ballroom</i>	<p><b>Farewell Drinks</b></p>